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April 3, 2025

Baldwin County Commission

Attn: Frank Lundy

Baldwin County Engineer

Baldwin County Highway Department
Post Office Box 220

Silverhill, Alabama 36576

Deliver via Email to: Megan Biggs (megan.biggs(@baldwincountyal.gov

Dear Frank:

This letter will serve as the request of the City of Spanish Fort, Alabama, that the Baldwin County
Commission renew the contract for mowing services on those areas of Bromley Road, County Road
39, D’Olive Road and Jimmy Faulkner Drive inside the municipal limits of the City of Spanish Fort.
These areas represent the same areas for which the County has provided mowing setvices duting the
past several years, and the City requests that the County enter into an Intergovernmental Setvices
Agreement to continue to provide such setvices on the same contractual terms as previously
provided.

The City appreciates the County’s assistance with providing these services and hopes to continue the

mutually beneficial agreement for the foreseeable future.
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Sincerely,

Michael M. McMillan
Mayor

“A City of Spirit”



